Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Gouncil
1 8 b
FROM: Jied) o)

Geoff Reed, Commissioner of General Services

RE: Chain Link Dugouts- Various Parks
Bid #153-2015 Change Order #1

DATE: March 23, 2015

Please find attached a Change Order Request for the Chain Link Dugouts — Various Parks Project
for the amount of $5,340. The reason for these change orders is to add additional concrete walks to
replace existing asphalt paving that was in poor repair and hazardous to access the new dugouts and
to add 3 heavy duty in ground electric boxes that meet the Division of Parks specifications. They are
all necessary to return the park to a useable state following the completion of the new dugouts.

The change orders are fully funded in the following accounts:

Land_Impro Dugout 2015 2604 707602 7221 91015 2015
Casualty L Claims 2014 6021 160906 0001 73204 2014

Cc: Michelle Kosieniak, Supt.
File
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